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Memorandum 
Interment of Ashes Dates 2024 

 
TO:             Pastoral Care staff 
                      Perinatal Pathology 
                      Grounds & Gardens staff 
 
FROM:  Sheldrin D’Rozario –HOD Pastoral Care Services 
 
Subject:        Memorial Garden – Interment of Ashes Service Dates 2024 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 
MONTH 

 
CUT-OFF DATES 

 
INTERMENT DATE 

 

January 18 25 
   

February 22 29 
   

March 21 28 
   

April 11 18 
   

May 23 30 
   

June 20 27 
   

July 18 25 
   

August 22 29 
   

September 19 26 
   

October 24 31 
   

November 21 28 
   

December 12 19 
 

 
This service is offered for all Stillborn losses under 28 weeks gestation. 
 
▪ All KEMH Cremations, regardless of gestational age, require parental consent [NNC3 

Form] before the cremation can take place. 
 

• The interment date must be transferred to the brochure 
      “Interment of Ashes” and given to the patient prior to discharge. 
 
 


